Degenbey 18, 103€.

The Hq:mrnble 3ehard B, Miganll,
Unilted S%otes Senate,
waghingston, Pe. U.

Ly dcar Seantor Micsell:

} In reznonse to your conmunication of Novemder 30,
105G, I ndviaed you that I would be glad to have our

e7lonal Administrator in Atlenta ncoke some ilnvestign-
“lon into the apune of U, J. N. lzana'g difficulties

in retaininig emloyment with tvo Atlunta broderose
hougeg and when he had reported I mould advise you.

Our Atlenta Rerionzl Adninistrator ranorts that
'r. Honna'es emnloyment vith the two firms in Atlanta
wae entirecly satisfeotory, buf that in eaczh instance

the enploynent wag only termorary. I om further ade
viged that XNr, Hanna C17 not lo=ze his Jodbs becruse of

his union activitiesn, cinne hisg emnloyers atated that
they were very wall gatiasfied with hlas services and
they conaidered him 2 canable teleors hior; g0 far ag
they Fnew, he had not been "blacklisted" by the New

York Stock Exochange.

7e glao sscertained that Mr. Honna in novw emnloyed

in the Clinttrnooza offloe of E. A. Plerce 4 Comonny.
In aenre Ilr. linnna ehould en~ounter further Aifficulties
in retalnin; this nosition, the Nationel Labor Nelations

Board my be heloful to you in this matter.

An recuented Ly you, I am returning Mr. Mennn's
letter herevlth,

Very truly yours,

Jamen M, Landla,
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